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CITY OF RAPID CITY

RAPID CITY, SOUTH DAKOTA 57701-5035

Growth Management Department

300 Sixth Street
Patsy Horton, Community Planning Coordinator Phone: 605-394-4120
Growth Management Department Fax: 605-394-6636
city web: www.rcgov.org e-mail: patsy.horton@rcgov.org
MEMORANDUM
TO: Rapid City Planning Commission
FROM: Patsy Horton, Community Planning Coordinator
DATE: June 28, 2011
RE: Amendment #11-007 to the 2011-2015 Transportation Improvement
Program

Attached for your review and approval is Amendment #11-007 to the 2011-2015
Transportation Improvement Program. This amendment will allow the South Dakota
Department of Transportation to advance the asphalt overlay of the east and west bound
lanes of Interstate 90 between Exits 44 and 50 into FY2011, with construction to be
completed in 2012. The crossover and reconstruction of east bound lanes from Exit 40 to
44 will be done with the Exit 44 Interchange Reconstruction Project in 2015.

STAFF _RECOMMENDATION:  Staff recommends approval of the 2011-2015
Transportation Improvement Program Amendment #11-007.
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